
Federal Communications Commission
OET Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Permissive change on FCC ID: AXATR-389-A2

Gentlemen,

Ericsson Inc. is submitting a class 2 permissive change as per 47CFR part 2.1043 for FCC ID
AXATR-389-A2.

An ASIC microprocessor chip was upgraded and torque setting of mounting screws was reset to
different torque value.

During our verification testing of these changes we found slight degradation with SAR values.
Updated SAR information has been included for your review.  All other requirements were found
to be equal to or better than the original submittal.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me.

Pierre

Pierre Chery
Regulatory Manager
Ericsson Inc.
919-472-1697
pierre.chery@ericsson.com


